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Monday, November 25, 2024 at 06:11:44 Central Standard Time

Subject: Fwd: Fall Newsle+er
Date: Sunday, November 24, 2024 at 4:26:47 PM Central Standard Time
From: D H
To: Carrie Sheridan

Not sure if you got this, but can you post on our webpage?  Thanks
---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Will County Reading Council <wcrc@willcountyreadingcouncil.ccsend.com>
Date: Sun, Nov 17, 2024 at 4:21  PM
Subject: Fall Newsletter
To: <dmherman05@gmail.com>

 
 

WCRC
Fall NewsleEer

Autumn leaves, the beauty of literacy.

Hello Members and Friends!
WCRC had a great start to the school and hope you did too! Our fall author event featuring award-winning
author, Barb Rosenstock, was entertaining and informaQve. Barb visited a local Will County school and joined
educators for an informaQve and moQvaQonal evening presentaQon on wriQng informaQonal texts. I am
conQnually in awe of how moQvaQng authors can be for our students and teachers. This event was sponsored
by the Will County Reading Council and Lewis University. We are grateful for Lewis University's conQnued
support and collaboraQon.

We also kicked off our first in a series of virtual professional development PD addressing the Illinois
Comprehensive Literacy Plan. We reviewed and discussed key ideas of the plan and then looked at the role of
Oracy and Phonemic Awareness in literacy development. We had a great conversaQon with parQcipants and
shared teacher insights, quesQons, and ponderings. Read below for more informaQon about the PD and
consider joining us.
Donna Herman
President, WCRC
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UPCOMING EVENTS
Join us for our virtual PD on November 19th for

our 2nd in the series of Unlocking the Illinois
Comprehensive Literacy Plan as we discuss and

share ideas about
Word RecogniPon!

Register here or email us for more informaPon

Consider PresenPng
As we begin planning our Winter/Spring

Professional Development, consider sharing your
ideas or experQse as a presenter. Watch your

emails for more informaQon.

DYSLEXIA
There are abundant resources, advice
all around us, and many quesQons.
How do we sort through all of this to
help our students and each other? Let
us know if you are interested in an
informal "table talk" to share what we
know and what we need to know.

DID YOU KNOW?

IRC WEBINARS

In case you didn't know....you can
register for all IRC's Wednesday
Webinars and get reminders. If you
can't make it for the live event, you
can watch the webinar on your own
Qme and sQll get a PD unit (Qme limit
for viewing). You can check out IRC's
webinar page for more informaQon.

WCRC Webinar Series

 

"Once you learn to read, you will be forever free."
Fredrick Douglas

 
   

 

Will County Reading Council | 1100 Beech St building 8 suite 2, | Normal, IL 61761 US

https://cslo5jebb.cc.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001zJgz8YmANEfXUQrGW9I0Vb9wCLLqZZZaZfHbYTWdKkN923XAxNqgKmM-9qTTuGPQlqgVp-8v-oVZ2Srxz_2STdtz8GMHkA23-WtonDY75TThG4U2Jtp-vUgDoH2nA1KKJbyuo5Pvogw-4GqhSggymiV0MLxMQUArFnQuDDy8bQuBiDgZ9wpheHLXha4o2zJroIihjIAXQuYFz8-_gb0IcjS9Bzww9AxU4c6cUtSMGIPTkxJa2ApN9W-C2UVaZED1Gm2Nhtnx0g-VdPPeQBACi83yrPt8hKYDW_sN2ElZtS_s52_pqqjyLNKPay1CpTYNMh2otq1LFSD6cDRLRimgMUOKURLC5R_AR-zX8sKz6vdjzy3YxaRK0gM-WLXRXtbgdfWrplhIgfAduXdqNGBkQKqGNt-7QMycqyqGoK9Me9QBRnpzbE7BBrz1o_xor1K7ARshUX5GI-2XeWZP7vtSJFnwLejjdPwDqWoREMAxLt6qegWZNGqmo72k3AYGVYwukvGXELRpTet8bpdrZGpIK7BkOuTj8PKBejVwIltos249_m9bezqjXYZNjV3JEMKQ9JwuStimhOqCN5DSE0vchSjCxNMjAtgUbBnBYPaDbgaeWzmaU2ya29xWG2HVldUqzl4dl_xqW0IybV6NnS32pnsnw1qjNttTHKDg_b8jkcl_VeNm2TQC9icmk3e17UWRjrI07xWxYLHosk0OBriSjv2_nC9B5nHRSJGWxtWPx6vP5PFFcI6GiW4Bdxhx0y65iRpBuAqLUThR1n0mEqWIydebYH467DG9GIS2oHp7x7py0LC49bAxKOGbGnML9C9KmNF86WynTcjUVjCOOTN_qTFRl2ISPgogXeCT0JibOl2i_gmT5TGl_A==&c=gBEZ8kNKzAB_yfs14Lc28vzsNn-9LkISvdI39_9icrxLLLKTF8hFEQ==&ch=mGd1BOZBhjqyUf4_WIHnyvDf7Y5jzDDfXgQpHVmBEVf62541ZbmmJA==



